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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Smith, Ed (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 671 Hawthorne Ave E Unit #1

Mi and Marcia, 
 
I re‐inspected the lower unit at 671 Hawthorne Ave E with SPPD Officers Chris Hansen and Ben Lego this morning.  We 
found that the odor from cat urine/feces has greatly diminished throughout the unit.  The upper unit was secured by 
Restoration Professionals and remains secure from illegal entry.  We also spotted the former upper unit occupant (Terry 
Olsen) at the property with another individual (Kenny Rogers).  They were removing some of Terry’s possession from the 
front porch, but were told they could not enter the upper unit. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ed Smith 
 
 


